

named in the garnishment proceedings in the amount of \$50, except where the defendant is a nonresident.

Subd. 2. The garnishment shall be ineffective and the garnishee shall be discharged and relieved of any liability thereon if the amount garnished and attached is less than \$10. Any garnishment shall lapse and the garnishee thereof shall be discharged and relieved of any liability thereon after the expiration of three years from the date of service of the garnishment summons, providing the garnishee shall have given a 30 day written notice following said three year period, by certified mail to the last known address of the attorney for the garnishing party, of if he has no attorney, to the garnishing party, and within 30 days thereafter neither the garnishing party nor his attorney has objected in writing to said discharge.

Sec. 6. *This act takes effect July 1, 1967.*

Approved May 24, 1967.

CHAPTER 690—S. F. No. 461

An act relating to pest control; regulating the licensing of aerial applicators of sprays or dusts; providing a penalty for late license renewals; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 18.031, Subdivisions 3 and 5, and Section 18.032, Subdivisions 1 and 5.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 18.031, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Pest control; licensing aerial applicators.** “Spraying ~~and~~ *or* dusting operations for hire” means compensation or payment for the application of pesticides or plant growth regulators by any power driven machine, non-power machine, or by any other device or in any other manner, including manual application, used on the ground or in the air to spray or dust or to provide any other treatment to trees, ornamental shrubbery and lawns, to crops or land or to animals and buildings; and intended to regulate plant growth, to control or eradicate weeds, undesirable brush, plant diseases, insects, nematodes, mites, or destructive or nuisance animals as defined in Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 18.021, and acts amendatory thereof.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 18.031, Subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 5. Custom spraying or dusting means spraying ~~and or~~ dusting operations *or both* as defined in subdivision 3 by a person ~~regularly~~ conducting a business of providing such operations for compensation.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 18.032, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

18.032 **License; records, fees.** Subdivision 1. A person, or his authorized agent, before carrying on spraying ~~and or~~ dusting operations *or both* for hire within this state, shall obtain a license from the commissioner. Application for this license shall be made upon forms and in such manner, which may include an examination, as the commissioner may prescribe, to enable him to determine if the applicant is qualified and his equipment suitable to perform the contemplated functions. Aerial applicators shall be licensed for commercial spraying ~~and or~~ dusting operations *or both* in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 360.013, Subdivision 11, such persons shall also secure an endorsement to their commercial spraying and dusting license from the commissioner of agriculture. *Before issuing such an endorsement the commissioner of agriculture shall determine by examination whether the applicant is knowledgeable in the application of pesticides or plant growth regulators. The inspection shall be administered by the department of aeronautics.*

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 18.032, Subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. The license is effective until January 1 next following the date of its issuance, but may be renewed annually ~~and for subsequent years~~, in the manner and subject to the conditions governing its issuance originally. *However, a penalty of 50 percent of the license fee shall be imposed if a renewal application is not applied for on or before April 1 of each year.* A license shall not be transferrable from one person to another.

Approved May 24, 1967.

CHAPTER 691—S. F. No. 615

[Coded]

An act relating to the sale of intoxicating liquors on Sundays; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 340.14 as amended, by adding a new subdivision thereto.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.